



YASİN AKDOĞAN

Business Development & Management Consultant, Trainer

About me

I was born in Cologne, Germany. I lived and studied in Germany. After graduating, I continued my studies in Turkey.

With a total of 20 years of professional experience, I am continuing my career as a *business development consultant, management consultant and trainer.*

+90 507 437 77 77

yasin@kadimdanismanlik.com

Sakarya, Türkiye

Language

- Turkish
- German
- English

Expertise

- Organizational Development
- Quality Management
- Training
- Audit
- Lean
- Translation

Experience

Kadim Consulting (Founder)
2023 - continues

PERI Sakarya İnşaat İskele ve Kalıp Üretim San. Tic.Ltd.Şti
2017 - 2023

Quality Management Team Leader

LOHR Istanbul
2014 - 2017

Quality Representative

Tırsan Treyler A.Ş
2006 - 2014

Quality Inspector, NDT Specialist, After-Sales Specialist

Education / TR

Anadolu University

Bachelor of Business Management
2013 - 2011

Sakarya University

Associate degree of mechanical engineering
2008 - 2010

Berufsschule / Sakarya

Graduation area of Metal -Technic
2006 - 2008

Certification

- IWIP-B / International Personnel for Weld Inspection
- Internal auditor/ ISO 19011 & IATF 16949